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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Pacific Region
401 - 1230 Government Street
Victoria, B.C.
V8W 3X4
Bid Fax: (250) 363-3344

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2018-12-18

Fuseau horaire
Pacific Standard Time
PST

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(250) 363-0395

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - Pacific
Region
401 - 1230 Government Street
Victoria, B. C.
V8W 3X4

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
CCTV Maintenance & Software Service
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

W0103-197700/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W0103-197700
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$VIC-259-7627

File No. - N° de dossier

VIC-8-41088 (259)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Taron, Rebecca

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(250) 857-2810 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Department of National Defence (DND) 
Canadian Forces Base (CFB), Esquimalt, BC, V9A 7N2

vic259
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2018-12-10
Date 

002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Amendment No. 002 issued to amend the above-noted solicitation as follows: 

i. Postpone the solicitation closing date (Page 1):  

 From:   2018-12-14 2:00 pm Pacific time 

 To:   2018-12-18 2:00 pm Pacific time  
 
i.  Bidder Question and Answers  

NUMBER BIDDER QUESTION ANSWER 
 

1. 
 
How many cameras are mounted 
at a high elevation and will require 
specialized lift equipment to 
service and maintain?  
 

 
There is an estimated 6 out of 142 cameras that may 
require a lift to access. The majority of elevated 
cameras are accessible from roofs or balconies.  

  

 
2. 

 
What is the maximum height 
needed for lift equipment to 
access higher elevated cameras?  
 

 
The highest camera is approximately 60 feet. 

 
3.  

 
Can a drawing providing camera 
elevations and locations 
(inside/outside) be provided?  
 

 
No. A drawing with this information cannot be 
provided at this time.  

 
4. 

 
Where should lift rental costs be 
incorporated in Annex B - Basis of 
Payment?  

 

 
Costs associated with equipment rental should be 
incorporated into B.1 – Scheduled Preventative 
Maintenance (Bi-annual) – Firm Unit Pricing, as well 
as B.2 – System Support Services – Labour Rates 
for as-and-when-requested repair and maintenance.  
 

 
5. 

 
Are repairs included in the 
scheduled bi-annual preventative 
maintenance visit? 
 

 
No. Repairs are excluded from the scheduled bi-
annual preventative maintenance firm unit pricing.  
 
Pricing for B.1 – Firm Requirement – Scheduled 
Preventative Maintenance (Bi-annual) should include 
all costs associated with labour, inspection, testing, 
cleaning, calibration, lubrication adjustment, 
equipment rental, preventative maintenance and 
software updates.   
 

 
6. 

 
Does the Genetec Advantage 
software maintenance agreement 
require a renewal?  
 

 
Yes. The Genetic Advantage software maintenance 
agreement has expired and requires renewal.  
 

 
7.  

 
Where should Genetec 
Advantage software maintenance 
costs be incorporated in Annex B 

 
Costs associated with software servicing should be 
incorporated in B.1 – Software Services (Annual) – 
Firm Unit Pricing. 
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– Basis of Payment?  
 

 
 

8. 
 
Where should high level response 
fees required in Annex A – 
Statement of Work – Section 4.2 
be incorporated in Annex B – 
Basis of Payment?  
 

 
Costs associated with response times should be 
incorporated in B.2 – Task Authorized ‘As-and-When’ 
Requested – System Support Services – Labour 
Rates based on the incident category as outlined in 
Annex A – Statement of Work – Section 4.2 – 
System Support Services.  
 

 
9. 

 
Is there a site visit provided?  
 

 
No. A site visit will not be provided at this time.    
   

 

 

ii. Under Annex B – Basis of Payment – B.1 – Firm Requirement – Scheduled Preventative     
   Maintenance (Bi-Annual) and Software Services (Annual)   
 

Delete:   
 
 Pricing should include all costs associated with the labour, inspection, repair,  
 testing, cleaning, calibration, lubrication, adjustment, equipment rental,   
 preventative maintenance and software updates. 
 

Insert:   
 
 Pricing should include all costs associated with the labour, inspection,   
 testing, cleaning, calibration, lubrication, adjustment, equipment rental,   
 preventative maintenance and software updates. 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 

 

 


